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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com
Cc: 'cmartin@platinum-energy.net'; Dennis Dettloff; Jasmine Senn (jasmine@aeei.com); 

'jpaul@skbcos.com'; 'Ed.Weyrens@anteagroup.com'; 
'beena.standig@cis.cushwake.com'; 'dthomas@tiogaconstruction.com'; 
'wmast@pesenv.com'; 'lgriffin@oaklandnet.com'; 'ryost@platinum-energy.net'

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO356 - BP #11117, 7210 BANCROFT AVE.,  OAKLAND , CA 94605  

Dear Mr. Ralston, 
 

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the recently submitted document entitled Work Plan- Well 
Destruction and Replacement (WP) dated May 21, 2014 prepared by Antea Group (ANTEA) on your behalf.  ACEH 
agrees with the well destruction as described in the WP but is of the opinion monitoring well replacement should be 
determined after the interim removal action has been performed. 

 
The proposed well destruction may be implemented.  Replacement well installation may be addressed in the removal action 
report or submitted under separate cover as a replacement well installation work plan.  Please schedule and complete the 
fieldwork activities by the date specified below and provide ACEH with at least three (3) business days notification prior to 
conducting the fieldwork. Upon completion of the well destruction, please prove ACEH with documentation of the well
destruction and  removal of destruction derived waste. 

 

 June 24, 2014- Well Destruction Report (file name: RO0000356_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd)  

 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call 
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.  
 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
 
 

 


